Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1720 Windward Concourse
Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
Also Admitted in New York Telephone:(770) 232-9200
and Maryland Facsimile:(770) 232-9208
Email: Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com
September 16, 2010
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
AND OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
Filed electronically in the Docket Office 9/16/10

Mr. David Foster

Utility Division Deputy Chief
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243-0505
(615) 741-3939

Re:  In the matter of Four Star Marketing, LLC d/b/a Midsouth Home Phone for
Designation as an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier (ETC),
Docket No. 10-00112

Dear Mr. Foster:

Four Star Marketing, LLC d/b/a Midsouth Home Phone respectfully requests an
extension of time to respond to Commission Staff’s first request for information until
September 30, 2010. An original and four (4) copies of this letter are attached.

I have also enclosed an extra copy of this letter to be date stamped and returned to
me in the self-addressed, postage prepaid envelope.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your
attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

(Nauia A 1 hrreld

Claudia McDowell, assistant to

Lance J.M. Steinhart

Attorney for Four Star Marketing, LLC

d/b/a Midsouth Home Phone
Enclosures: Brent Ragin
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